

State of New Jersey

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

**DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT** P.O. BOX 937, TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0937

**BOARD OF REVIEW** 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW FEBRUARY 14, 2024

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, CHAIRPERSON

LISA HART, VICE-CHAIRPERSON

ERIC OLSEN, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



PHILIP D. MURPHY

TAHESHA L. WAY

Lieutenant Governor

Governor

BOARD OF REVIEW "Opportunity. Stability. Dignity."

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer Printed on Recycled and Recyclable Paper

#### **BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING OF FEBRUARY 14, 2024**

#### **FEBRUARY 14, 2024**

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, FEBRUARY 14, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

**PRESENT:** William Scaglione, Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Vice-Chairperson, Maria Zola, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

#### **BOARD MINUTES:**

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the January 31, 2024 Board meeting.

# ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 31, 2024, BOARD MEETING.

#### **SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:**

#### A-1 WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

1. BOR DKT. 00314273 (L.T.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

#### ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS.

#### A-2 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

**1.** BOR DKT. 00305098 (T.R.)

Claimant's correspondence was processed as an appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00272777 (K.W.)

Claimant sent a letter of correspondence dated July 17, 2023 inquiring about the referral to the Deputy included in the Appeal Tribunal's Decision.

**3.** BOR DKT. 00307364 (J.P.)

The claimant's letter was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

4. BOR DKT. 00296792 (A.S.)

The claimant's letter of appeal was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

**5.** BOR DKT. 00309296 (R.P.)

The claimant's correspondence was erroneously processed as an appeal to the Board of Review.

6. BOR DKT. 00312673 (J.S.)

Claimant's letter of appeal was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

#### ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

#### A-3 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

**1.** BOR DKT. 00311510 (M.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00302033 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

**3.** BOR DKT. 00284271 (R.A.M.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

4. BOR DKT. 00293383 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal because all benefit entitlement on the claim had been exhausted.

5. BOR DKT. 00309475 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

**6.** BOR DKT. 00312824 (O.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

7. BOR DKT. 00314101 (F.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

8. BOR DKT. 00302005 (A.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and liability for a non-fraud refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00305339 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant failed to demonstrate labor market attachment as required by Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(iii) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S. Act).

**10.** BOR DKT. 00277552 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

## ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

## A-4 DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00299277 (S.G.)

Claimant requested a reopening of a Board of review decision dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

## ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

#### A-5 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

**1.** BOR DKT. 00298436 (A.H.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00268525 (I.T.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding claimant disqualified for regular unemployment benefits but eligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

3. BOR DKT. 00259163 (J.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

4. BOR DKT. 00246313 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

5. BOR DKT. 00301971 (E.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

**6.** BOR DKT. 00301973 (E.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

7. BOR DKT. 00301976 (E.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

#### 8. BOR DKT. 00301979 (E.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

9. BOR DKT. 00311437 (A.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

10. BOR DKT. 00311488 (S.K.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

**11.** BOR DKT. 00312278 (R.T.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of his unemployment claim.

12. BOR DKT. 00277008 (W.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

```
13. BOR DKT. 00310311 (I.A.)
```

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for benefits under availability and ability for work.

**14.** BOR DKT. 00299229 (V.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

15. BOR DKT. 00312693 (L.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

**16.** BOR DKT. 00312298 (N.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

17. BOR DKT. 00311843 (M.M.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

18. BOR DKT. 00312001 (V.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

19. BOR DKT. 00275219 (S.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

20. BOR DKT. 00313221 (A.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under active search for work.

21. BOR DKT. 00315660 (A.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**22.** BOR DKT. 00318316 (T.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

23. BOR DKT. 00307625 (Y.P.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

**24.** BOR DKT. 00311954 (L.S.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

**25.** BOR DKT. 00291345 (A.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

**26.** BOR DKT. 00311782 (N.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits due to claimant's failure to demonstrate an active attachment to the labor market immediately prior to filing the claim, as required by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S. Act) and the Continued Assistance for Unemployed Workers Act (C.A.A.).

27. BOR DKT. 00310964 (M.B.)

The claimant's letter was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

28. BOR DKT. 00313706 (K.D.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

**29.** BOR DKT. 00313005 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of unemployment benefits for being unavailable for work and an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

30. BOR DKT. 00309851 (G.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

**31.** BOR DKT. 00228039 (C.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

32. BOR DKT. 00311412 (S.N.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

33. BOR DKT. 00308819 (C.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

34. BOR DKT. 00254336 (M.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation, ineligible for Extended Benefits, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

35. BOR DKT. 00307797 (M.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**36.** BOR DKT. 00311307 (G.I.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

**37.** BOR DKT. 00304270 (E.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

38. BOR DKT. 00294912 (J.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

**39.** BOR DKT. 00324262 (M.R.)

Claimant appealed a denial of Mixed Earners Unemployment Compensation (MEUC) benefits as the claimant did not meet the criteria under Section 2102(a)(3)(A) and 2104(b)(1)(C) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES) Act and the Continued Assistance of Unemployment Workers Act.

**40.** BOR DKT. 00312265 (J.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

41. BOR DKT. 00313491 (B.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

42. BOR DKT. 00312618 (D.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

43. BOR DKT. 00286723 (J.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

44. BOR DKT. 00296193 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and ineligibility for benefits under availability for work.

45. BOR DKT. 00301734 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

**46.** BOR DKT. 00311753 (A.V.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

47. BOR DKT. 00261147 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

48. BOR DKT. 00262936 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

**49.** BOR DKT. 00250971 (T.K.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

50. BOR DKT. 00296408 (E.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

51. BOR DKT. 00308570 (D.T.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

52. BOR DKT. 00312362 (J.K.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

**53.** BOR DKT. 00313551 (S.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**54.** BOR DKT. 00313156 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

**55.** BOR DKT. 00310575 (J.H.)

Claimant appealed a denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant failed to establish a labor market attachment.

56. BOR DKT. 00313864 (A.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**57.** BOR DKT. 00277001 (S.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

58. BOR DKT. 00313244 (H.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

59. BOR DKT. 00311658 (C.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

60. BOR DKT. 00311809 (M.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

61. BOR DKT. 00312805 (T.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

62. BOR DKT. 00274315 (A.C.)

The clmt appealed on 11/29/21 from a redet of the Deputy mailed on 11/24/21 holding clmt disq under 5(a) from 09/29/19 and inel for PUA.

#### **63.** BOR DKT. 00309075 (G.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility of benefits under availability and ability to work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

64. BOR DKT. 00309077 (G.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**65.** BOR DKT. 00310210 (C.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

66. BOR DKT. 00292262 (C.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S. Act) and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

**67.** BOR DKT. 00281241 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim to May 9, 2021.

**68.** BOR DKT. 00313236 (K.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits for failing to report as required by the Division.

**69.** BOR DKT. 00309495 (K.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

70. BOR DKT. 00312433 (M.Y.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

## 71. BOR DKT. 00323137 (Y.M.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

72. BOR DKT. 00313448 (E.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

## ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

## A-6 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

**1.** BOR DKT. 00313015 (D.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(1) of the Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act (C.A.R.E.S.) Act.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00277853 (L.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**3.** BOR DKT. 00308883 (T.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

4. BOR DKT. 00281575 (M.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

**5.** BOR DKT. 00312275 (E.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied benefits on the ground that the claimant failed to meet Division reporting requirements.

6. BOR DKT. 00311919 (P.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

7. BOR DKT. 00304890 (F.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

8. BOR DKT. 00308168 (D.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

9. BOR DKT. 00281403 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and liable for non-fraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00308460 (Y.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

#### ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

## A-7 AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00293964 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid, a denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the

claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and liability to a non-fraud refund.

#### ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

#### A-8 **REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW**

**1.** BOR DKT. 00308987 (M.S.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00307529 (K.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and no disqualification of benefits for refusing work.

**3.** BOR DKT. 00275421 (J.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant employed full-time and liable for a non-fraud refund.

4. BOR DKT. 00311998 (N.A.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

5. BOR DKT. 00310044 (J.B.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work and holding the claimant eligible for benefits under availability for work ability for work and active search for work.

6. BOR DKT. 00308825 (F.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

## 7. BOR DKT. 00308526 (J.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

8. BOR DKT. 00300971 (M.O.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**9.** BOR DKT. 00306537 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant had no attachment to the labor market.

10. BOR DKT. 00270661 (A.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as there was no justiciable issue.

11. BOR DKT. 00310757 (L.F.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

**12.** BOR DKT. 00279818 (S.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to such work.

13. BOR DKT. 00282378 (C.B.)

Claimant sent in a letter stating the decision does not refer to him and is looking for a correct decision.

14. BOR DKT. 00325218 (R.R.)

Deputy appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification due to willful misrepresentation, no liability for fines, and remanding a refund liability for recalculation.

**15.** BOR DKT. 00342064 (Z.J.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

16. BOR DKT. 00276064 (P.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

17. BOR DKT. 00276065 (P.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

18. BOR DKT. 00313757 (T.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for gross misconduct connected with the work (and the validity of the claim).

19. BOR DKT. 00312598 (C.C.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work or for misconduct connected to the work.

20. BOR DKT. 00312718 (A.C.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

21. BOR DKT. 00298159 (M.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

**22.** BOR DKT. 00312368 (K.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

**23.** BOR DKT. 00311543 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

24. BOR DKT. 00311840 (M.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

25. BOR DKT. 00309420 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

26. BOR DKT. 00307548 (M.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

27. BOR DKT. 00313447 (E.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

28. BOR DKT. 00313446 (E.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

29. BOR DKT. 00285107 (T.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held an ineligibility for benefits under the Division's reporting requirements.

## ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

## A-9 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00310686 (D.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

**2.** BOR DKT. 00312521 (J.V.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. BOR DKT. 00311559 (M.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

4. BOR DKT. 00309997 (Z.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

#### ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.